

Lockington Parish Council

Confirmed Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting Held on
Monday 19th June 2023

6/23/11 To receive Apologies:

Apologies: – Parish Councillors Andrew How and Jamie Wheldon.

Lockington Parish Councillors present were John Rowson (Chair), Mary Munro-Hill, Stephanie Taylor, Ian Jowett, Stewart Craig, Jeremy Mason, and Angela Harley.

Visitors: Two Parishioners were present from Lockington.
The Clerk, Mr Gareth Rees, was in attendance.

6/23/12 To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting that took place on Monday 15th May 2023.

The Parish Council agreed that the circulated minutes were a true and correct record of the meeting and duly approved the minutes with no amendments.

Proposer: Parish Councillor Stewart Craig.

Seconder: Parish Councillor Mary Munro-Hill.

A vote was taken, and the resolution was carried unanimously.

Resolved: Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council on Monday 15th May 2023 be accepted.

The Chairman subsequently signed the minutes on behalf of the Parish Council.

6/23/13 (a) To receive and record any 'Declaration of Interest' (Pecuniary, Non-Pecuniary and/or Prejudicial Interest), by any member of the Parish Council in respect to the agenda items listed.

There were no Declarations of Interests recorded.

13 (b) To record the nature of Declaration of Interest identified in 73 (a) above.

As above.

6/23/14 To review and resolve any East Riding of Yorkshire (ERYC) Council Business:

The Clerk reported that the Ward Councillor Jeremy Wilcock had followed up the two issues the Parish Council had asked him for help with, namely Hornsea 4 and Yorkshire Water (WWTP @ Lockington). There was still work to be carried out on both issues – ongoing.

There were no Ward Councillors present at the meeting.

6/23/15 Parish Council ongoing Business Matters:

15.1 Lockington Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) – See comments in 6/23/14 above. Clerk to ensure WWTP on the agenda for the September meeting.

Action: Clerk was asked to ensure WWTP is on the July agenda.

Action date: July 2023 (AN6/23/15.1). Action complete.

15.2 UKSPF - EOI Communities - Grants Fund Year 2 - Lockington Village Community Green.

The Clerk explained that there had been some changes in the process. This was being dealt with and the application process was ongoing.

Action: Clerk to coordinate grant application

Action date: June 2023 (AN 6/23/15.2). Action complete.

15.3 Village Hall Clock repair update.

The Clerk had received a quote of £2697 + VAT for the repair of the Village Hall clock. The Parish Council had not budgeted for this spend, and the estimate was a lot higher than expected. Detailed discussion took place around this issue, the outcome being the cost of repair was prohibitive and the following way forward was suggested;

- a) Replace the current clock (face and mechanism) with a battery-operated alternative – cost to be determined.
- b) Place a battery-operated clock above the VH notice board – cost to be determined.
- c) Parish Councillor Stewart Craig is going to speak to a friend of his who is involved with Horology.
- d) Raise money from the village to pay for the repair, this was not seen as the best option, but a possibility.
- e) Approach VH re cost split and/or significant contribution.
- f) Do nothing.

The Clerk to communicate with the VH committee to get their feedback and ensure the VH Clock is on the agenda for July 2023.

Action: Clerk to communicate with the VH committee and put Clock on the agenda for the July meeting Action date: June 2023 (AN 6/23/15.3). Action complete.

6/23/15 Parish Council ongoing Business Matters continued;

15.4 Welcome new Parish Councillor

The Chairman, and Parish Council welcomed Doctor Angela Harley as a Parish Councillor. The Parish council were delighted to have another member from Aike.

This returns the Parish Council to its full complement of nine councillors.

15.5 Highways

The Clerk explained that he had not been in touch with ERYC Highways since the last meeting, regarding ongoing issues.

There were now several issues requiring attention and response from ERYC Highways;

- a) Aike, at the junction of Aike Lane and Chapel Lane (Post carrying electrical wires).
- b) Dead Lane/Thorpe ongoing repairs.
- c) Church Lane/Thorpe corner repairs.
- d) Thorpe/Church Lane Pothole repair required.
- e) Request for a 'Dead-End' sign at Crake House Lockington (Dead Lane) – raised at AOB.
- f) Request for the 'Dead-End' sign at Wilfholme Lane to be relocated to the other side of the road – raised at AOB
- g) Request for a 'No Turning beyond this Point' sign at junction Aike Lane/Chapel Lane – raised at AOB
- h) Highway repair required at Station Road (severe dip in highway)– raised at AOB.
- i) Water Leak at Crake House (YW not ERYC).

Action: Clerk to contact ERYC Highways Engineer to set up a face-to-face meeting to visit and assess the sites listed above.

Action date: June 2023 (AN 6/23/15.5). Action complete.

15.6 Hornsea 4

The Clerk had received an update from H4 re planning; no further change to the scope. See also 6/2/23 above.

No additional actions currently.

Meeting Minutes 15th June 2023
Revision: 1.4 Revision Date: 14.7.23

6/23/16 Correspondence/Clerk

16.1 ERNLLCA Newsletter – Noted

16.2 Hornsea Project Four Offshore Windfarm – Noted (as above).

6/23/17 Planning – All

No planning applications/issues this month.

6/23/18 Finances

18.1 Fisk Printers - Invoice Number 34236 Gazette Issue 140 - £79 (LPC £65 net contribution).

The Parish Council agreed to pay the above invoice.

Proposer: Parish Councillor Jeremy Mason.

Seconder: Parish Councillor Stephanie Taylor.

A vote was taken, and the resolution was carried unanimously.

Action: Clerk to arrange payment

Action date: June 2023 (AN 6/23/18.1). Action complete.

06/23/19 AOB & Items for Next Agenda

19.1 AOB - Highway issues raised – see 15.5 above.

19.2 Carriage Drive – damage to bridge on footpath.

Action: Clerk to report damage to ERYC footpath team.

Action date: June 2023 (AN 6/23/19.2). Action complete.

Meeting Minutes 15th June 2023
Revision: 1.4 Revision Date: 14.7.23

19.3 Next agenda - Lockington Village Green - Land Exchange update and progress.

06/23/20 Date of next Meeting

The meeting closed at 1945 hrs.

The next Ordinary Parish Council Meeting on Monday 17th July @ 1900 hrs in the Village Hall.

The Chairman subsequently signed the minutes on behalf of the Parish Council.

Name: John Rowson	Signature	Date
-------------------	-----------	------

Issued by;
Gareth Rees
Clerk to Lockington Parish Council
Mobile: 0776823352
E mail: lpcclerk@outlook.com